## MINUTES OF THE

## Florida Citrus Region Porsche Club of America **Monthly Meeting Location: Porsche of Orlando**

March 4, 2013

Officers Present: Steve Williamson, President; Lisa Lewis, Vice President; Lyn Perez, Secretary; Also present: 36 Members including 2 New Members: John Mirata and Dwight Hall

The meeting was called to order by President Steve Williamson who also gave the financial report. The current bank balance stands at \$97,790 an increase due to a recent successful DE event.

Steve Williamson gave a membership report updating the number of current members which stands at 548.

## Old Business

- 1) Mel Saiz reported on web site updates and that the minutes of the membership meetings are now posted under the "About" tab. Also, the club's Facebook page is being kept up to date with news and announcements.
- 2) Volunteers are need for the Porsche Platz at the upcoming 12 Hours at Sebring on March 16. Anyone interested in volunteering are asked to contact our Zone 12 rep David O'Neal at 407-808-6461.
- 3) The membership was reminded of the upcoming Autocross event at the Orlando County Convention Center on March 31<sup>st</sup>. It was reported that enough had registered for the event so the event will be held as scheduled.
- 4) A Car Control Clinic is scheduled for April 20th at the FIRM track (Florida International Rally Motorsports park - www.gorally.com Information and registration is open at clubregistration.net. Kevin Duffy reported there are only 4 more student slots available.
- 5) Lisa Lewis reported that the Brumos Racing Museum Tour that opened at 12:01 am March 4<sup>th</sup> was over-subscribed by 9:30 am. People still wishing to attend were encouraged to sign up for the wait list. Lisa announced that due to the popularity of the event, another tour will be scheduled for the fall. Also announced was the April 6<sup>th</sup> Florida Crown Concurs and Swap meet to be held at Brumos Porsche in Jacksonville.
- 6) Steve reported on the successful Chili Cookoff and thanked Travis Young and Lisa Lewis for their organization of the event and also reported on the successful DE event held recently at Roebling Road Raceway.

## **New Business**

 Steve Williams announced that 10 people from FLC PCA will be accepted to participate in the SRT program being held in conjunction with the Amelia Island Concurs on March

- 8.9 and 10. Anyone interested can visit the website at drivesrt.com for more information and to register or email Adam Barrera at barrera@jrthompsom.com.
- 2) Lisa Lewis announced there is need for a Chair Person for Social events and asked for a volunteer Anyone interested in this position is asked to contact Lisa Lewis.
- 3) Steve shared there was renewed interest going to dinner after the membership meetings, a popular past practice. Someone is needed to select restaurants and to notify the restaurant of the number of diners in advance, perhaps the new Social Chair person?

Steve Williamson asked if there were any additional comments or announcements.

- Kevin Duffy mentioned his article in the recent Spiel on checking the VIN numbers of any
  used car before purchasing. His experience of correcting a VIN problem was a nightmare
  and his article explains his experience and issues to avoid.
- 2) Lisa Lewis informed the membership of the upcoming Porsche Museum Exhibit to run in Raleigh NC from Oct to January 2014.
- 3) Mark Pebbles and Greg Burrows reported on the Crown Region PCA Race at Roebling Road last weekend. Florida Citrus had 6 racers entered in the competition. Brumos had sponsored a Triple Crown competition for the most points for recent races at Daytona, Sebring and then at this Roebling Road race. Mark came in 2<sup>nd</sup> and Greg 3<sup>rd</sup>. They displayed their awards. Greg and others who placed in the 2012 PCA national standings and received awards at the Sebring 48 Hours race were also lauded.

There being no further business, Steve Williamson thanked Emilio and Porsche of Orlando for their hospitality for providing a place for the meeting and the meeting was adjourned on the count of 3.

Lyn Perez

Lyn Perez

Secretary